ADDENDUM MATERIAL

| - 71:5-22  |TE AN ,
Bernadette Russell DATEZ:S-22 M NO____]_)_Q__
From: :

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 4:44 PM
To: District1; DIST2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:00 AM Board of Supervisors' Meeting

CAUTION This message and sender come from outside P:ma County If you did not expect thls message, proceed w1th
- caution. Verify the sender s |dent|ty before performmg any action, such as clickingon a- Ilnk or opening an attachment

Please add the following comments to the addendum for the Tuesday, July 5, 2022 9:00 AM Board of
Supervisors' agenda. -

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS v

Item 3. RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - 40, of the Board of Supervisors, declaring its support for access to
reproductive health care, including legal, safe abortion services. (District 3)

I’'m appalled at the misinformation being put forth in the attachment written by Sharon Bronson District 3
Supervisor. It is the duty of Supervisors to know what they are voting on and I hope the other four supervisors

are more astute. The Supreme Court’s decision did NOT end the right of ““safe access to approprlate health &3

care”. Because of the misinformation in this attachment this item needs to be voted down. by

' o
Gail Ault | o
Pima County Resident . 5
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Bernadette Russell

. N
From: Cindy Sparks
. Sent: Sunday, July 3, 2022 3:11 PM
To: COB_mail
Subject: Item #3 Resolution # 40

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

I am commenting on the Board of Supervisors 7-5-2022 addendum | tem #3 Resolution # 40. NO to providing abdrtions
thru the Pima County Health Department!!!  Cindy Walton-Sparks
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Bernadette Russell

A
From: , Iris Sapovits [ NG
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:02 AM
To: COB_mail; District1; District3; District4; DIST2; District5
Subject: 7/5/22 '

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Addendum 3, resolution 40 should be a no vote.
Iris Sapovits

1640 N Rio Buena Vista
Green Valley, AZ 85614

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android






